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Cartersville Police Department
Deputy Chief DiPrima

(770) 607-6228
imdiprima@cartersvillepolice.com

Chief DiPrima,

Diversified Electronics Inc. is pleased to present the following quote to provide removal /
installation services.

Removal and Installation Services $8580.00

e Remove (26) existing Digital Ally camera system at Cartersville Police Department
$50.00 per vehicle

e |Install (26) new Watch Guard camera system into police vehicle at Cartersville Police
Department
$280.00 per vehicle

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with this quote. Please contact me if you
have any questions or need more information.

Sincerely,

Scott Seed

Assistant Manager
Diversified Electronics Inc.
1290 Field Parkway
Marietta, GA 30066

(770) 427-8181 Office
(770) 427-3069 Fax
scott.seed@deirr.com

Diversified Electronics, Inc. e 1290 Field Parkway e Marietta, Georgia 30066
(770) 427-8181 e Fax (770) 427-3069


mailto:jmdiprima@cartersvillepolice.com
mailto:scott.seed@deirr.com

